










Утвердительное предложение 
 

Подлежащее 
 

 am/is/are  
 

 

Ving 

I am working – Я работаю.  
You are working – Ты работаешь. 
He is working – Он работает.  
She is working – Она работает. 
It is working – Он/Она/Оно работает. 
We are working – Мы работаем. 
You are working – Вы работаете. 
They are working – Они работают. 



Вставьте am, is или are 

1.Nessie  _  old. 
2.I  _  clever. 
3.He  _  kind. 
4.You  _  fine. 
5.She  _  happy. 
6.We  _  hot.  
7.Pete  _  funny. 
8.They  _  busy. 
9.My sister  _  busy. 
10.Pens  _  red. 



Let’s train our tongues!   

dance - dancing    play - playing 

skip - skipping    laugh - laughing 

sing - singing      swim - swimming 

run - running     make - making 

walk - walking    work - working  

jump - jumping     sleep - sleeping 



Если глагол оканчивается на  -е, то при 
прибавлении окончания  –ing  буква е 
отбрасывается. 

take – taking, give - giving 

Конечная гласная удваивается, если ей 
предшествует ударная гласная, стоящая в 
закрытом слоге. 

Cut – cutting, begin - beginning 



1.I … (write) a letter now.  
2.We … (have) lunch now.  
3.Look! Birds … (fly).  
4.Helen … (go) home now.  
5.The boys … (play) football now.  
6.They … (read) a book now.  
7.Look! The car … (stop).  
8.You … (wash) the floor now.  
9.Listen! Bob … (sing) a song.  
10.Pete … (ride) a bike now.  

Раскройте скобки, поставив глаголы в 
Present Progressive. 

1.I am writing a letter now.  
2.We are having lunch now.  
3.Look! Birds are flying.  
4.Helen is going home now.  
5.The boys are playing football now.  
6.They are reading a book now.  
7.Look! The car is stopping.  
8.You are washing the floor now.  
9.Listen! Bob is singing a song.  
10.Pete is riding a bike now.  



What are these people doing now? 
Describe the picture for your friends. 



Отрицательное предложение 

He is not working. – 
Он  не работает. 

I am not working. – Я  не работаю. 

You are not working. – 
Ты  не работаешь. 



Сделайте эти предложения 
отрицательными. 

1.She is cutting out a picture. 
2.I am decorating my room. 
3.Helen is playing tennis. 
4.They are making a mobile. 
5.My mother is writing a letter. 
6.Boys are riding their bikes. 
7.Bob is cooking a Halloween treat. 
8.I am helping my little sister. 
9.You are listening to music. 
10.We are carving a pumpkin. 

1.She is not cutting out a picture. 
2.I am not decorating my room. 
3.Helen is not playing tennis. 
4.They are not making a mobile. 
5.My mother is not writing a letter. 
6.Boys are not riding their bikes. 
7.Bob is not cooking a Halloween treat. 
8.I am not helping my little sister. 
9.You are not listening to music. 
10.We are not carving a pumpkin. 



Общий вопрос 

Is he working? – 
Он работает? 

Am I working? – Я работаю? 

Are you working? 
– Ты работаешь? 



Сделайте эти предложения 
вопросительными. 

1.She is cutting out a picture. 
2.I am decorating my room. 
3.Helen is playing tennis. 
4.They are making a mobile. 
5.My mother is writing a letter. 
6.Boys are riding their bikes. 
7.Bob is cooking a Halloween treat. 
8.I am helping my little sister. 
9.You are listening to music. 
10.We are carving a pumpkin. 

1.Is she cutting out a picture? 
2.Am I decorating my room? 
3.Is Helen playing tennis? 
4.Are they making a mobile? 
5.Is my mother writing a letter? 
6.Are boys riding their bikes? 
7.Is Bob cooking a Halloween treat? 
8.Am I helping my little sister? 
9.Are you listening to music? 
10.Are we carving a pumpkin? 



Специальный вопрос 
When am I  

working? – Когда  
я работаю? 

When are we  
working? – Когда  
мы работаем? 

When is he  
working? – Когда  

он работает? 



Вопрос к подлежащему 

I am. 
You are. 

He is. She is. It is.  
We are. 
They are. 

На вопрос к подлежащему:  
Who is working? следует отвечать: 



Задайте вопросы, начиная с 
вопросительных слов. 

1.We are learning English. (What) 
2.Friends are buying presents. (Who) 
3.He is celebrating Halloween. (What) 
4.The boys are playing tennis. (Are) 
5.I am sitting at home. (Where) 
6.My mother is cooking a cake. (What) 
7.She is going to school every day. (Is) 

1.Where are we learning? 
2.Who is buying presents? 
3.What is he celebrating? 
4.Are the boys playing tennis?  
5.Where am I sitting?  
6.What is my mother cooking?  
7.Is she going to school every day?  



Выберите правильное время: Present 
Simple или Present Progressive 

I … in London. (live, lives, living)        
Linda … in Los Angeles. ( live, lives, living) 
My brother … tennis every day.  
   (play, plays, playing)       
The family … dinner now. (has, am having, is having) 
My mother … cakes now. (cook, cooks, is cooking)  
I … the book now. (read, reads, am reading) 
John and Jack … the letter now.  
   (write, is writing, are writing)  
They … tennis well. ( play, plays, playing). 
The children usually … books in the school.  
   (take, is taking, are taking) 
I usually … tea for breakfast. (drink, drinks, drinking) 

I live in London.        
Linda lives in Los Angeles.  
My mother is cooking cakes now.  
My brother plays tennis every day.       
The family is having dinner now.   
I usually drink tea for breakfast.  
I am reading the book now. 
John and Jack are writing the letter now.  
They play tennis well.  
The children usually take books in the school.  
 





In the country Do 

Did Done 

Present Simple 



Negative sentences 

I  read I don`t read We read We don`t read 

You read-  You don`t read 

He, she, It 

reads 

He, she, it 

doesn`t read 

They 

read 

They don`t 

read 



DO -es- 

Does [ dлz ] 



 negative 

Don`t Doesn`t 

I play ball. 

We like milk. 

You go to the  shop. 

They write a letter. 

I don`t play ball. 

We don`t like milk. 

You don`t go to the shop. 

They  don`t write a letter. 

He  helps his sister. 

She teaches  English. 

It works. 

He doesn`t help his sister. 

It doesn`t work. 

She doesn`t teach English. 



School subjects 

Mathematics 

Russian 

English 

Literature 

History 

Biology 

Geography 

Physical education  (P.E.) 

Science 

Information technology  (I.T.) 

Music 

Sport 


